Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 2:06 PM

To: Jy; 'Summer Lee (LKK Auto)’; 'SUR'; ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com'

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth; max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg; elton.tan@advlawllc.com
Subject: RE: GAIG Ref: CLMOMV(C000003912, Our Ref: FT/smc/103025/PD (AB) FBL2389D

Without Prejudice

Dear JY,

Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com
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Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.

From: Jy <jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com>
Sent: 06 November 2020 11:59 AM
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>



Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>; max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg;
elton.tan@advlawllc.com

Subject: [External] RE: GAIG Ref: CLMOMVC000003912, Our Ref: FT/smc/103025/PD (AB) FBL2389D
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shery,

We refer to the above matter.

We would like to appoint LKK Auto Consultants.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jy

A DVANCE

EEVANLCE Law Tk

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails
received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please
contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted

by this email.

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally

privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender.
If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way.
Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by
the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept

responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 2:20 PM

To: jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>; max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg;
elton.tan@advlawllc.com

Subject: RE: GAIG Ref: CLMOMVC000003912, Our Ref: FT/smc/103025/PD (AB) FBL2389D

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

Please be reminded to update your records of our email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-



1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.
3. Priority Services

4, RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5.  LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

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
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A+ (Superior)
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

Sent: 04 November 2020 10:23 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg; elton.tan@advlawllc.com

Subject: [External] Our Ref: FT/smc/103025/PD (AB) FBL2389D, Your Ref: YP9452P (GREAT AMERICAN)

Dear Sir/ Ms,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURUSANT TO PARAGRAPH
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES.

We act for who has been instructed with motorcar no. FBL2389D with instructions to repair the same.
Accident on : 26/09/2020 @ 09:00 HRS, ALONG JURONG EAST STREET 21



Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:-

Venue : AUTOBOSS PTE LTD
1 SOON LEE STREET
#03-33 PIONEER CENTER
SINGAPORE 627605

PIC : JOHN GUO
Contact No : 8827 1562
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

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



